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EUROPEAN COMMISSION
DIRECTORATE-GENERAL FOR MARITIME AFFAIRS AND FISHERIES

The Director-General

Brussels,
MARE A2/EG (2016)

Mr Jesper Raakjaer
Chairman of the Pelagic AC
Louis Braillelaan 80

2719 EK Zoetermeer

The Netherlands

Subject: Reply: Meeting request

Your reference: 1617PAC/07

Dear Mr. Raakjaer,

In response to the above mentioned letter of your predecessor Mr. Gatt requesting a
meeting with the chairs of the High Level Groups of the North Sea, the North Western
Waters and the South Western Waters on the consultation process within the framework
of the regionalisation, I would like to inform you that I have transmitted this request to
the respective chairs of the High Level Groups and I have invited them to consider
organizing a meeting with you to discuss the issue. My services will inform you
immediately, once we have received a reply from the High Level Groups in this respect.

Thank you again for your letter and your constructive attitude. If you have any further
question, you may contact Ms Evangelia Georgitsi, coordinator of the Advisory Councils
(evangelia.georgitsi @ec.europa.eu; +32.2.295.04.43).

Yours sincerely,

Joa O
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